
 

 

REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS AND PROPOSALS FOR  
K-12 SUPPLEMENTAL MENTORING PROGRAMS 

RFP NO. 24-028 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 – DATED MAY 30, 2024 
 
 

I. CLARIFICATION – The District was made aware of a discrepancy in responses to 
questions number 1 and 7 in Addendum No. 1. Corrected responses to questions 
number 1 and 7 are below in red. 

 
1. There is a contradiction in the RFQ, please clarify. On page 7 it states "Services 

should be provided outside of school hours during the regular school year, and may 

continue during the summer months." On page 8 it states "Mentoring is to be 

provided during regular school hours" We would like virtual mentoring that is 

offered outside and during the school day. For in-person, mentoring must be offered 

outside of the school day and during non-school days such as summer (through June 

30) and intercessions. Having weekends available is preferred for in-person but not 

required. 

 

7. Can you clarify when mentoring sessions can be held?  Are we allowed to hold 

sessions before school?  During school lunch?  After School, during an Expanded 

Learning time?  After 6pm, when Expanded Learning program has ended?  Please 

specify exactly when mentoring sessions can occur. We would like virtual mentoring 

that is offered outside and during the school day. For in-person, mentoring must be 

offered outside of the school day and during non-school days such as summer 

(through June 30) and intercessions. Having weekends available is preferred for in-

person but not required. 

 

 
 
 

 


